TETRA TECH

PITT-10-16-061
October 24, 2016
Project Number 1121C05958

Mr. Douglas P. Siler
Gibson-Thomas Engineering
Hempfield Township Engineer
1004 Ligonier Street

Latrobe, Pennsylvania 15650

Reference: Response to email dated July 20™, 2016 regarding
Floodplain Management and Stormwater Management Consistency Review
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project — Sunoco Pipeline L.P.

Dear Mr. Siler:

Pursuant to your email of July 20", 2016 requesting estimates of cost for E&S and site restoration of the
pipeline right-of-way (ROW) in Hempfield Township for the Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project, below
is an estimated construction cost and bond amount for these measures within Hempfield Township (6.4
miles):

Linear Miles
of ROW Construction Cost per Mile Total Estimated Cost
E&S Control cost 6.4 $36,960.00 $236,544.00
Site Restoration 6.4 $47,520.00 $304,128.00
Total Cost $540,672.00
Proposed Bond amount (25%) $135,168.00

Based on this construction estimate, a bond for 25 percent of the construction cost totals $135,168.00. A
bond covering this amount will be secured. The PADEP ESCGP-2 approval letter will be provided to the
township upon receipt. Please note that the requested Floodplain and Stormwater Consistency letters are
a requirement of the permit and would be needed prior to PADEP approval.

Should you have questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me at
412.921.8963 or via e-mail at megan.carson@tetratech.com.

Sincerely,

Megan Carson
Permitting Specialist

MC/clm
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661 Andersen Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15220
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